CURRICULUM VITAE



Mrs. Shilpa Murthy

Education:

Exam Passed	Discipline	Institute	Year of Passing	Class Obtained
M.Pharmacy	Pharmaceutical Chemistry	K.L.E College of Pharmacy, Belgaum	1999	I class

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Working in KLEU, Academy of higher education and research, IInd Block, Rajajinagar, Bengaluru-560010, as Assistant Professor in the department of Pharmaceutical chemistry from 1st Jan 2014 till date.
- Worked in KLEU, Academy of higher education and research, IInd Block, Rajajinagar, Bengaluru-560010, Assistant Professor in the department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry from 5th May 2004 to 2009
- 3. Worked as Marketing officer with Sami labs Ltd, Bangalore from March 6^{th} 2002 to April 10^{th} 2004.
- Worked as Professional Sales Representative in Dr. Reddy's Laboratories, Mysore from Jan 30th 2000 to 30th Jan 2001

Profile Synopsis:

- Result oriented teacher with over 9 years of teaching experience for D pharm, B pharm, M pharm and Pharm D subjects.
- Specializing in Medicinal chemistry, Inorganic chemistry,
 Organic chemistry, Pharmaceutical analysis and
 Pharmaceutical organic chemistry II.

- **3.** Have earned high respect and appreciation from students across batches taught and have successfully taught them with optimal results.
- **4.** Have been a sports enthusiast and have actively organized and participated in college conducted sports events.

Publication -

Indian Journal of Pharmaceutical Education and Research – Patenting Microorganism and Intellectual Property Rights

Poster presentation -

Presented a poster on "Marine Sponges –an alternative source of new chemical entities for drug development " at Government Science college, Hassan on 28th March 2017

External examiners -

appointed as external examiner at RGUHS, Board of Examining Authority, Ramaiah college of Pharmacy, Bengaluru

Short term course -

Attended one week short term course on "Developments in Advanced Drug Delivery Systems and Drug Discovery to treat Life threatening Diseases " from 22^{nd} to 27^{th} June 2020 , organized by JNTU- Hyderabad in association with UGC

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS ATTENDED

- Attended APTI certified online course on "Foundation Course in Educational Methodology" organized by APTI in April –May 2020
- 2. Attended webinar on "Attitude to Altitude in pharmacy profession" on 31st May 2020 organised by APTI
- Attended webinar on "Understanding Practise school and its concept in UG Pharmacy Education "organized by PCI IN ASSOCIATION WITH rguhs on 23rd May 2020
- 4. Participated in Mybo webinar on "Writing a Thesis: For B.Pharm and M.Pharm Projects" on 17th May 2020
- Attended International Web Conference On "Challenges and opportunity for Pharmacist in the present Epidemic COVID -19" on 2nd and 3rd May 2020 organised by APTI
- 6. Attended Workshop On " Analytical Techniques A research Perspective" on 4^{th} and 5^{th} September 2019 at KLE COP , Bengaluru
- Attended UDEHP Workshop on "Novel Approaches in Teaching and Research" organized by KLE College of Pharmacy Bangalore, on 1st & 2nd Feb 2019

- Attended One day "NMR Symposium and Users meeting", organized by Sophisticated Analytical Instrument Facility (SAIF), Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore on 27th June 2019
- 9. Attended One day Stadler Seminar Series: 2018 Edition at IISC, Bengaluru on 23rd August 2018
- Attended workshop on "Research Methodology and biostatistics – applications in clinical research "on 21 and 22 April at KLECOP, Bengaluru
- 11. Attended Workshop on "Computer aided Drug Design" organized by Krupanidhi College of Pharmacy, Bangalore on $15^{\rm th}~\&~16^{\rm th}$ September 2017
- 12. Attended seminar on "Principles and applications of NMR" on 31ST January organized by BSRC, off campus Bengaluru
- 13. Workshop on "Recent advances in Novel Drug Delivery System " organized by KLEU COP Bengaluru on 29th September 2016
- 14. Attended workshop on "Interpretation of Spectra- A practical approach" on 26th February organized by BSRC, off campus, Bengaluru

Additional responsibilities and Grants:

- 1. Sessional in charge for B.pharm from 2019.
- 2. Responsible for conduct of Seminars and UDEHP workshops in department of chemistry
- 3. Active participant in college cultural committee. Have conducted 3 years of activities under cultural committee in annual day celebrations.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name: Mrs Shilpa Murthy

Contact No: 9886533551

Email: shilpamurthy2629@gmail.com

DOB: 29/08/1974

Languages: Kannada, English, Marathi and Hindi

Residential address: 174/179, Flat No 4, 2nd floor, M.S Homes, 2A

cross, R.K garden, New BEL road, Bangalore -560054

I hereby declare that the above furnished details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Bangalore